From: Gonzalez, Diana [BOARD]

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 2:54 PM

To: ‘Campbell, Bonnie'; 'Downer, Robert'; 'Evans, Jack’; 'Gartner, Michael'; 'Harkin, Ruth’;
‘Johnson, Greta'; 'Lang, Craig'; '‘Miles, David'; 'Vasquez, Rose'

Cc: 'Donley, Robert [BOARDY]'; Koppin, Sheila Doyle [BOARD]; Smith, Dianne [BOARD]

Subject: Spring 2011 Enroliment

Attached is the Spring 2011 enrollment summary for the three Regent universities. The total enrollment is
68,565 which is an overall increase of 1,176 students (+1.7%) from Spring 2010. All of the universities had an
increase in the number of undergraduate students.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Diana Gonzalez

Spring 2011

enrollment.pdf



Governing lowa’s public
universities and special schools

University of lowa

lowa State University

University of Northern lowa

lowa School for the Deaf

lowa Braille and Sight Saving School

David W. Miles, President, West Des Maines
Jack B. Evans, Pro Tem, Cedar Rapids
Bonnie J. Campbell, Des Moines

Robert N. Downer, lowa City

Michael G. Gartner, Des Moines

Ruth R. Harkin, Cumming

Greta Johnson, Le Mars
Craig A. Lang, Brooklyn
Rose A. Vasquez, Des Moines

BOARD OF
REGENTS

™

STATE OF IOWA

TO: Board of RegentsQ
FROM: Bob Donley 6 /?/

DATE: February 8, 2011

Lakeside Lab Regents Resource Center
Quad-Cities Graduate Center

Southwest lowa Regents Resource Center
Tri-State Graduate Center

Robert Donley, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Spring 2011 Enroliment Counts

Below are the official Spring 2011 enrolliment counts from ISU, UNI, and SUIl. The total Spring
2011 enrollment is 68,565 which is an increase of 1,176 (+1.7%) from last spring — all three
universities had overall enroliment increases. There was an increase of 1,146 undergraduate
students; an increase of 20 graduate students; and an increase of 10 professional students.
The total number of lowa residents decreased by 171; the total number of nonresidents
increased by 1,347.

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA

The total for SUI is 29,505, an increase of 616 (+2.1%) from Spring 2010. There was an
increase of 646 (+3.3%) undergraduate students; a decrease of 18 (-0.3%) graduate students,
and a decrease of 12 (-0.3%) professional students from the prior spring semester. The number
of lowa residents decreased by 205 students (-1.2%); the number of nonresidents increased by
821 students (+6.9%).

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

The total for ISU is 26,782, an increase of 499 (+1.9%) from Spring 2010. There was an
increase of 362 (+1.7%) undergraduate students; an increase of 115 (+2.5%) graduate
students, and an increase of 22 (+3.9%) professional students from the prior spring semester.
The number of lowa residents decreased by 84 students (-0.5%); the number of nonresidents
increased by 583 students (+6.4%).

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

The total for UNI is 12,278, an increase of 61 (+0.5%) from Spring 2010. There was an
increase of 138 (+1.3%) undergraduate students and a decrease of 77 (-4.4%) graduate
students from the prior spring semester. The number of lowa residents increased by 118
students (+1.1%); the number of nonresidents decreased by 57 students (-5.0%).

Please let me or Diana Gonzalez know if you have any questions.
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